

CAN – 42100

NATIONALITY:

African (francophone)

PROFILE:

Professional Financier with extensive experience in business and project management, including 13 with major Petroleum company, 3 years in an NGO and the last 9 years in the mining sector.

Very good knowledge of integrated management systems "ERP", implementation, training and management.

Extensive experience of bringing together non-accounting spheres (information technology, supply chain, administration) to accounting and vice versa, via integrated work processes. This allows a global vision of organizations as well as great versatility when needed.

Entrepreneurial spirit, integrity, frankness and leadership, results-oriented and problem-solving and great ability to adapt to a new environment.

Management and Finance Skills:

- Accounting cycle, audit and internal control
- Implementation of integrated management systems
- Financial reporting and budget management
- Team management, coaching and training.

WORK EXPERIENCE:

2015 – 2021

██████████, Africa

2019 – 2021

Business Improvement Specialist / Business improvement manager

- Implementation of Business Improvement, training, popularization and awareness of staff on improving activities.
- Analysis of business processes, search for improvement initiatives, creation and implementation of corresponding projects. Five major projects have been created and managed.
- Monitoring, evaluation, reporting and assessment of results. Achievement of 19.3 musd of improvement value in 2020

2015 – 2019

Finance Controller (including management control)

- Oversee all the accounting & management control.
- Supervise all finance staff and activities.
- Improve the relationship between accounting and technical services by improving and popularizing improved work processes and accounting status by unit center. Budget managers recognize and take responsibility for their department's numbers.

- Conduct the processes for budgeting, forecasting and set cost report for managers checking.
- Establish the risk mapping of the ERP and review the set up accordingly. This has improved the quality of financial data and reduced the workload of several agents.
- Financial crisis management and modeling of a cash flow forecast to seek more funds and rationally allocate the available funds.
- Review the Internal Control System to improve the purchasing process, accounting data and the relationship with the Purchasing department and suppliers.
- Reduce the tax penalty and save around 30 MUSD as a result of an audit.
- Improve month-end processes and the quality of the financial statements produced. Reduced the monthly reporting period by 2 days.

2015

Management Accountant / Head of management control

- Improve the budgeting model and the analysis of processes and cost center accounting. Reduce the budget approval process by 2 months and monthly reporting to headquarters by 2 days.
- Define and Monitor Key Performance Indicators (KPI) management.
- Model a financial database to improve financial forecasts which are now done on a monthly basis instead of quarterly.

2012 – 2014

██████████, Africa

Finance Controller

- Oversee all the accounting.
- Hire and train resource accountants (Chief Accountant and Management Controller).
- Revise accounting and procurement procedures, train the staff concerned.
- Improve cost accounting and project reporting.
- Tax self-audit to avoid extremely high penalty and loss of business value.

(....)

EDUCATION:

- Master 2 in Audit and Management Control (successful)

LANGUAGES:

French: Fluent

English: Fluent

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS:

- DUT option Finance – Accounting (successful)
- Baccalaureate G2 (Quantitative Management Techniques)
- Certificate (black belt) in business improvement

